HARRISON CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Facilities Department
50 Union Avenue
Harrison, NY 10528
914-630-3018
purcelll@harrisoncsd.org

Mr. Michael Vandenburg 9/20/19
Renu Restoration and Contracting

20- 35" St, Copiague, NY 11726

Mr. Vandenburg

The Harrison Central School District would like to thank you and your organization for the outstanding
restoration performed at Louis M Klein Middle School due to a flood effecting three floors of the
building during the latter part of August 2019. Your response time to this emergency was incredible.
You and your staff showed up and put everyone’s mind at ease and assured us that all damage from this
flood would be repaired and be good as or better than the condition before the flood.

You were tasked with an incredible amount of work to be completed in a couple of weeks before school
was to open. The coordination was excellent and the quality of work performed was not diminished

because of the tight time line.

Sincerely,

Lenny—Pm*ceII
Director of Facilities Il

Harrison Central School District

Cc; Louis Wool, Superintendent

Robert Salierno, Assistant Superintendent for Business



